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GOVERNMENT OF NATIONAL CAPITAL TERRITORY OF DELHI
HEADQUARTERS, DELHI FIRE SERVICIE, NEW DELHI-110001

No. F6/DFS/MS/SCHOOL/WZ/2022/ 5‘1/;2 Dated 0'{/07/}(.);
To.

The Vice Principal,

Govt. Sarvodaya Kanya Vidyalaya.
Ashok Vihar Ph-II,

New Delhi - 110052.

Subject: Regarding Renewal of Fire safety Certificate in r/o Govt. Sarvodaya Kanvya
Vidyalava, (Old Block G+2) located at Ashok Vihar, Ph-11 New Delhi — 110052,

Sir,

Please refer to your Email dated 02/08/2022 on the subject captioned above. In this
connection, it is to inform you that the said building/premises was re-inspected by the officer
concerned of this department on 25/08/2022 in the presence of Sh. Dinesh Pandey (Istate
Manager) and observed that the shortcomings already communicated by this department vide
letter no. F6/DFS/MS/WZ/2020/91 dated 07/02/2020 & F6/DFS/MS/School/W//2022/357
dated 24/06/2022 is still not complied.

In view of above Shortcomings the application for renewal of FFire safety Certificate is
rejected. The occupancy of the Building/ premises in absence of requisites fire safety
arrangements shall be at the risk and liabilities of the Owner/occupier. The licensing issuing
authority/statutory authority is requested that premises should not be allowed to run till it
provide all necessary fire arrangements.

Yours Faigatully

i
(Dharampal Bhardway)
Dy. Chief Fire officer

Delhi Fare sery e

B
i
Copy to: /01\(,\\‘\,‘\'

1. Directorate of Education, Old secretariat, Delhi — 110054,



(-'()\. l-'RN\III-'.N'I: OF NATIONAL CAPITAL TERRITORY OF DELII ¥
HEADQUARTERS: DELHI FIRE SERVICE, NEW DELHI-110001 Ch}

No. F6/DFS/MS/SCHOOL/WZ/2022[ 5 7 Dated: 2/ €45 /2022

lo

I'he Vice Principal/HOS,

Govt Sarvodaya Kanya Vidyalaya.
Ashok Vihar Ph-11, — .
New Delhi-110052

Subject: - Regarding renewal of Fire Safety Certificate in r/o Govt. Sarvodaya Kanya
Vidvalava, (Old Block G+2) Located at Ashok Vihar, Ph-11, New Delhi-

110052.
Sir.
Plecase refer to your letter no. SKV/AV/Ph.11/2022-23/251 dated 25/05/2022 on the

subject cited above In this connection, it is to inform you that the said building was inspected by

the officer concerned of this department on 15/06/2022 1in presence ol Sh. Dinesh Pandey (Lstate

Manager) 1o check the shortcomings already issucd by this department vide letter no

F6/DFS/MS/WZ/2020/91 dated 07/02/2020.

I'he F Olln“m;__ Shortcomings Status 1s:-

| S no Sl1g£lggnyln‘v: - R [7 Status
| Not Rectified
\

- lIosc recl []()'\L-dru found damage

1
2. | Fire pump of 450 lpm with 40m head found not Not Rectified
functional 1t must be functional in auto ‘mode.
3 Overhead Water tank capacity of 10.000 Itr Ldpd(.ll\’ | Rectitied
found removed. ‘
|
4. | Exit sinages found removed \ Rectilied
_ |
In view of above Shortcomings the application for renewal of T'ire safety Certificate s
rejected. The occupancy of the Building/ premises in absence of requisites  fire safety
at the risk and labilitics of the Owner/occupier. The authority /statutory

Arrangements Shall be
ority is requested that premises should not be allowed to run ull it provide all necessary fire

auth

arrangements.
Yours {dithtully

P

-

(Dharampal Bhardway)
Dy Chiet Fare Otficer
West /um. ?\

Copy lo:- » = { \\
1 ['he Director. Directorate of Fducation. old secretariat, Delln N
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